

# ROHIM NURHASAN

"DON'T JUST BE A DESIGNER, BE A GOOD ONE"

Member of ADGI Malang Chapter  
Indonesia Graphic Designer Association



## CONTACT



JL. Tembakau 3 no.54  
Pasar Minggu (Jaksel)



0857-5515-2944



rohimmurhasan.tumblr.com



rohym\_nurhasan@yahoo.com

## HOBBIES



## LANGUAGES

BAHASA



ENGLISH



## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Indesign



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Premiere



After Effect



## ABOUT ME

I was born in Lumajang 12 Januari 1991, 24 years old  
I live in Lumajang but now i stay on Jakarta  
Since childhood has interested in the world of art, especially drawing  
A Moslem, Height 167cm, Simple, Precise, Dedicated, Professional, On-Time

## EDUCATION

**SD Negeri Sumbermujur 01 // 1997 - 2003**

**SMP Negeri 2 Candipuro // 2003 - 2006**

**SMA Negeri Pasirian // 2006 - 2009**

**STMIK ASIA Malang // 2009 - 2014**  
*Major IT-Graphic Design*

## EXPERIENCE

**Design Squad In STMIK ASIA // 2009 - 2012**  
as creative division

**BEM In STMIK ASIA // 2010 - 2011**  
as a member

**GOLDEN GRAFIKA BALI // 2012**  
apprentice as graphic designer

**INTI DESIGN MALANG // 2013**  
as graphic designer

**BRAINSTORM (Emotio Project) // 2013**  
as publication

*The first largest event on the topic of graphic design in Malang.  
ADGI (Indonesia Graphic Designer Association) successfully introduced,  
and became the beginning of ADGI Malang Chapter*

**As Graphic Design in MAHAMEDIA CIPTA SARANA JAKARTA // 2014 - ...**

Relation of:  
Ministry of Education and Culture Republic of INDONESIA

## ITEREST

**Graphic Design**

**Teamwork**

**Social Relationships**

## MY PORTOFOLIO

VISIT :

<http://rohimmurhasan.tumblr.com>